
bEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 
HEADQUARTERS 49TH FIGHTER WING IACC) 
HOLLOMAN AIR FORCE BASE, NEW MEXICO 

MEMORANDUM FOR NEW MEXICO ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT 

FROM: 49 CES/CEV 

Groundwater Protection & Remediation Bureau 
Attn: Julie Jacobs 
1190 St Francis Dr 
Santa Fe NM 87 502 

550 Tabosa A venue 
Holloman AFB NM 88330-8458 

0 8 OCT '9ll 

SUBJECT: Air Sparging and Soil Vapor Extraction Pilot Test Report for Officer's Club Site SS-57 

1. Attached please the Draft Final Air Sparging and Soil Vapor Extraction Pilot Test Report for 
Officer's Club Site SS-57. This report details the results of the pilot test conducted in April 1996, 
as well as previous investigations performed at the site. In addition, the report outlines the 
recommendations for remediation of the site and the associated conceptual design. Holloman AFB 
will be initiating the recommended alternative as a voluntary cleanup action later this month. 

2. If you have any questions regarding the attached report, or the voluntary cleanup action, please 
contact Warren Neff at your earliest convenience at (505) 475-5395. 

~~~ 
Deputy Base Civil Engineer 

Attachment: 
Draft Final Air Sparging and Soil Vapor Extraction Pilot Test Report for Officer's Club Site SS-57 

cc: w/Atch 

Mr Steve Pullen 
New Mexico Environment Department 
Hazardous & Radioactive Materials Bureau 
P.O. Box 26110 
Santa Fe, NM 87502 

Mr Allen Chang 
US Environmental Protection Agency, Region 6 
Hazardous Waste Management Division 
1445 Ross Ave 
Dallas, TX 75202-2733 


